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Ian Heres

From: Doug Orr
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 8:27 AM
To: Nicole Balgue
Ce: Ian Herps; Warwick Austin
Subject: RE: Letters for Doug's approval [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
l

UNCLASSIFIED §

lan and Nicole
These are good to go. Can they be emailed as well please.

Doug Orr | Australian Electoral Officer and State Manager for NSW
New South Wales Executive | NSW State Office (7.
Australian Electoral Commission (<
:(02) 9375 6300 | M: [N F: 02 6215 9913

\

AEC Make sure you re enrolled to vote.
Visit www 466.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Nicole Balgue (

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 10:44 AM

To: Doug Orr <Doug.Orr@aec.gov.au>/

Cc: lan Herps <lan.Herps@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Letters for Doug's approval [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only}

For-Official-Use-Only L ‘

Hi Doug . ‘

Please see email from lan for your approval to send the attached letters as detailed below.
I will also !eavé copies on your desk.

Kind regarﬂs ‘

\

Nicole Balgue | Executive Support Officer

NSW State Office | NSW State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

1-402) 9375 6319 | M F: (02) 6215 9913
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: lan Herps

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 10:39 AM

To: Nicole Balgue <Nicole.Balgue@aec.gov.au>

Subject: Letters for Doug's approval [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi, Nicole

As discussed, attached are letters to Juvenile Justice and the Forensic Hospital that | will issue today,
provided they meet with Doug’s approval.

Could you please refer the letters to Doug.
Regards
lan

lan Herps | Enrolment Officer

NSW State Office | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6308 | F: (02) 6215 9912

AEC Make sure you 're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au

Australian Elcctoral CommisSion

For-Official-Use-Only
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





